
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 8, 2020 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. November 10 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $167,829.99 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $19,166.23 

 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) 2021 Committees 

2) Blight 

 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

2) Special Session Date for CIP Discussion with Moore Engineering 

 

IX. Old Business 

 

 



XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December –  

B. Truth and Taxation 6:15pm  

C. Approve Annual Cigarettes Retail License Holders 

D. Resolution 2020-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy 

E. Resolution 2020-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2021 

F. Administrator’s Review- Closed Session 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, November 10th at 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 

Members Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Other persons 
present: Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, Engineering and Accounting firm 
representation. All present via Zoom. 

 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
Bob Kinkade addressed the council with concerns of the alleyway on west main and 
requested repairs. He also requested the council look into paving the road. He would like 
to be notified when projects regarding digging up the road will occur and the status of 
when the repairs will be fixed.  
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. September 8, 2020 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $380,886.56 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $192,080.28 
D. Outstanding invoices assessed to properties 

 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Roux seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 
Member Opheim motioned to approve the agenda with one addition under Old 
Business, Gnadt Property Discussion, and Member Stene seconded to approve the 
Agenda as amended. Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 



 
 
 
 
 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. Moore Engineering. 

a. Water Tower 
i. Change Order 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve the change 
order from L.C. United Painting Co. in the amount of $1500  Members for: Opheim, 
Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

ii. Pay Request 
Member Opheim made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to approve the pay request 
from L.C. United Painting Co. in the amount of $554,800 Members for: Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

b. Park Street 
i. Final Pay Request, Approve for County 

Member Opehim made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve to send to 
Norman County the final pay request from Gladen Construction in the amount of 
$30,687.60 Members for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

c. Lift Station 
i. Change Order 

Member Nelson made a motion and Member Kreiger seconded to approve the change 
order from Spruce Valley Corp. to extend the completion date to June 30, 2020  Members 
for: Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion 
passed 

ii. Pay Request 
Member Stene made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the pay request 
from Spruce Valley Corp. in the amount of $495,741.89.  Members for: Opheim, Nelson, 
Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Against: NONE  Motion passed 

 
d. 2021 Potential Project Discussion 

Moore Engineering addressed the council with potential new projects for 2021 including a 
project the City requested to be placed on the PFA’s funding lists for both the clean water 
(sanitary) and drinking water (watermain) funds. The City scored a 10 on the points for the 
drinking water funds which puts us in to the typical funding range. We have $1,100,000 on the 
drinking water PPL and $1,800,000 on the clean water PPL. The Council will need to determine 
if we are moving forward with a project for 2021. A more detailed discussion will take place at a 
special session in January to decide. 



e. Jason Murray – CFP 
Jason Murry of David Drones and Associates presented to council financial information gathered 
from data he put together with the help of Administrator Larson. Mr. Murry presented data to 
help plan for future financial goals. By analyzing the City of Ada’s financial data and using those 
numbers to make short term and long-term decisions. After presenting past financial data and 
using that data to project how the City can better position itself for future debt, the council made 
the decision to revisit this information and the CFP at a special session in January.  
 
VIII.  Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Administrator Annual Review Set for December Meeting 

Mayor Hintz informed the Council there will be an Administrator’s Review at the December 
council meeting and that he will be sending out an evaluation form for members to complete. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
An update on water damage at the Dekko Center was discussed.  There has been work done to 
try to find the origin of the water damage.  LMCIT has been notified and has denied our claim to 
cover the costs associated with the damage. Bids for repairs are being reviewed and will be 
presented at the December meeting. 
An update on the Liquor Store sales was discussed along with the promotions and an marketing 
strategy to increase sales. 
 

2) Shop Local Campaign 2nd Round Donation Request 
Administrator Larson requested $1000 from gambling funds to be used towards a second round 
of a Shop Local Campaign.  
 
Member Opheim made a motion and Member Lewis seconded to spend $1000 from the 
gambling funds. Members Opheim, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. 
Against: NONE  Motion passed 
 

3) COVID Relief Fund Update 
Administrator Larson gave an update of the funds used and informed the Council there is a total 
of $33,949 left in the COVID Relief Fund. These funds need to be used by the end of the year. 
Larson will present some ideas of ways to utilize the funds at the December Council Meeting, 
  

4) Event Center Events 
Administrator Larson provided an update on the Governor Walz’s new executive orders that 
were placed in effect 11-13-20. The Event Center guidelines will follow the same restrictions. 
All social events will be postponed or cancelled. 

 
IX. Old Business 

A. Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256 Sec. 70-32 (a) Deposits 
for utility connections. 2nd Reading 

 



Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Stene seconded to waive the reading and 
approve the second reading of Ordinance 484 An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 256 
Sec. 70-32 (a) Deposits for utility connections. By roll call Vote: Members for: Opheim,  
Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Against: NONE, Abstain: Nelson.  Motion 
passed 
 

B. Emergency Medical License Agreement – update 
Administrator Larson informed the Council we will not be transferring the ambulance license to 
Essentia Health and our attorneys are working on amending the lease to provide Essentia with 
the ability to contract with another ambulance agency. 
 

A. Gnadt Property 
A parcel on the County Forfeiture list that is up for bid is a property on East Main St that is 
adjacent to a property the City of Ada owns. Member Opheim suggested if there are no other 
parties interested in this parcel the City should offer a bid at the opening at no more than the 
county’s lowest bid and not bid any higher than that. 
 
Member Opheim made a motion and Member Stene seconded to approve the purchase of 
the parcel at the opening bid if no other private parties are interested. Vote For: Members 
Opheim, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis. Against: NONE. Abstain: Nelson.  
Motion passed 
 
 
 
XII.   New Business 

B. Kaleidoscope Guests, November- Lewis and Mathsen 
 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

Member Opheim made a motion and Member Roux seconded to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:43PM Voting for: Members Opheim, Mathsen, Stene, Roux, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against: NONE. Abstain: Nelson.  Motion passed 
 

Mayor Hintz appearing by video conference at 405 W. Thorpe Ave. Ada  

Member Stene appearing by video conference at 306 6th Ave W Ada  

Member Krieger appearing by video conference at 208 6th Ave W Ada  

Member Opheim appearing by video conference at 503 Lily Lane Ada 

Member Nelson appearing by video conference at 209 Jamison Dr. Ada  

Member Lewis appearing by video conference at 113 Main St. W Ada  

Member Mathsen appearing by video conference at 608 3rd Ave E Ada  

Member Roux appearing by video conference at 506 W. 6th St. Ada 
 
 
 



 
 
________________________________                    ______________________________ 

 
 Administrator Larson    Mayor Hintz 
 











Certification of 2021 Proposed Property Tax Levy (Not the final property tax levy)

Pr
in

t o
r t

yp
e

Name of Governmental Unit Name of Person Filling Out Form

Mailing address 

City State Zip code Phone

Certification of Truth in Taxation Compliance
for Taxes Payable in 2021 (Minnesota Statute § 275.065, subd. 7) 
Due on or before December 28, 2020. Email as PDF to: PropTax.Admin@state.mn.us. 
Email separately.  Do not attach to any other documents.

Pr
op

os
ed

 
Le

vy
 C

er
t.

I, the representative of the above-named county, city, school district, or metropolitan special taxing district, certify that 
the information on this form is accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of authorized representative Title  Date

Si
gn

 h
er

e

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount (do not leave blank or write "maximum")

Truth in Taxation Public Meeting

TN
T

M
ee

tin
g

Date meeting held (mm/dd/yyyy) Time meeting held

Certification of 2021 Final Property Tax Levy

Fi
na

l L
ev

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

n

Date certified to county auditor (mm/dd/yyyy) Net Levy Amount 

If final levy is higher than proposed, an explanation is required

TNT

Notifications:   Sign up for Truth in Taxation updates through GovDelivery on the Department of Revenue's 
Truth in Taxation webpage.

Property Tax staff will notify you of any issues. Due to the high volume of submissions, we do not 
provide confirmation of submission.  

REMINDER:  Cities with populations under 500 do not need to submit a compliance form.

(updated 08/17)

http://www.revenue.state.mn.us/local_gov/prop_tax_admin/Pages/tnt.aspx




 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218‐784‐5520  F|218‐784‐2711  W|admamn.gov 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020‐12‐01 
 

RESOLUTION SETTING 2018 FINAL TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2019 
FOR SUPPORT OF THE GENERAL FUND & OTHER FUNDS OF THE CITY OF ADA 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, Minnesota, that the following sums of 
money be a  levy for the current year, collectible  in 2021, upon the taxable property  in the City of Ada, for the 
following purposes: 
 
    General Fund                            $357,706 
    Library Fund                $ 13,235   
    Public Works Fund                     $ 7393   
    Long Term Designated Capital Fund          $ 53,655                  
    Total Levy            $431,989 
 
 
In  compliance with  the  Truth  in  Taxation  Law,  the  foregoing  resolution was  introduced  by  Council member 
_________  and  seconded by Council member ________ who moved  its  adoption  and  a  roll  call  vote on  the 
acceptance was recorded as follows: 
 

Ayes:  
 

    Nayes:  
 
    Absent:  
 
The Mayor  then declared  this  resolution passed  this 8th day of December, 2020 and  the City Clerk  is hereby 
instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 
 
Dated: December 8, 2020 
 
______________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:          
 
_____________________________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218‐784‐5520  F|218‐784‐2711  W|admamn.gov 

 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA   )         

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN  ) 

 

  This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2020‐12‐01 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 8th day of December, 2020, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

  That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

  The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is  in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date: December 8, 2020 

          _____________________________________________ 

          Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk‐Treasurer 
           

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

        ) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN  ) 

 

  On  this  _______  day  of  ___________,  2020,  before me,  a  notary  public within  and  for  said  County, 

personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, 

Clerk‐Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal 

subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 

and deed of the City of Ada. 

 

          _______________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2020-12-02 
 

          STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL CITY OF ADA BUDGET 
 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The Annual Budget of the City of Ada for the calendar year beginning January 1, 
2021, which has been submitted by the City Clerk to the City Council is hereby adopted; the 
totals of said final budget with the revenues and appropriations as indicated in the attached 
budget. 
 
Section 2.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause the appropriate accounting entries to be 
made in the books of the City. 
 
 
The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member______ and seconded by Council 
member ________ who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was recorded as follows: 
   

Ayes:  
 
 
  Nayes:   
 
  Absent:  
 
The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 8th day of December, 2020. 

 
Dated: December 8, 2020   ____________________________________  
      John Hintz, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  



 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 
 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2019-12-03 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 8th  day of 
December, 2020, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 
 
 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   
 
 
 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 
 
Date: December 8, 2020 
     _______________________________________ 
     Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2020, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that she is the Ashley Larson City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 


	December Council Meeting Agenda
	November 10, 2020 11-6-20 Minutes
	20201203133659017
	Truth in Taxation - Form TNT 2021 - Certification of Compliance
	Tobacco Renewal
	Resolution 2020-12-01 Levy Certification
	Res 2020 -12-2 Budget

	Name of Governmental Unit: City of Ada
	Name of Person Filling Out Form: Ashley Larson
	Mailing address: 15 4th Ave E
	City: Ada
	State: MN
	Zip code: 56510
	Phone: 218-784-5520
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy: 9/8/2020
	Amount: $431,988
	Date meeting held mmddyyyy: 12/08/2020
	Time meeting held: 6:15pm
	Date certified to county auditor mmddyyyy_2: 
	Amount_2: 
	Reason if applicable final levy is higher than proposed: 
	Title: 
	Date signed mmddyyyy: 


